Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

T R s e e S T R
From: Stephens, Diane <StephensD@co.tioga.ny.us>

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:30 AM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: FOIL REQUEST

Attachments: Judicial Acct Ctr FOIL request 2016.xlsx

Ms. Sassower: Attached is the information you requested in your FOIL request dated July 14, 2016.

You have the right to appeal this decision. If you wish to do so, you must file a written appeal with the
Tioga County Legislature within thirty days of the date of this letter. The appeal must contain the
following information: the date and location of a request for records, the records that were denied
and the name and address of the appellant.

Disne Stephens
Tioga County Law Department
607-687-8253



Judicial Accountability FOIL Response

(1) District Attorney

1/1/2007
4/1/2007
1/1/2011
4/1/2011
1/1/2012
4/1/2012
1/1/2013
4/1/2013
1/1/2014
4/1/2014
1/1/2015
4/1/2015
1/1/2016
4/1/2016

Salary:
$119,790

$119,790
$119,790
$119,790
$140,154
$140,154
$140,154
$140,154
$146,400
$146,400
$146,400
$152,500
$152,500
$183,000

(2) Other FT Elected Officials:

Salaries:

1/1/2007
1/1/2011
1/1/2012
1/1/2013
1/1/2014
1/1/2015
1/1/2016

County Clerk  Sheriff  Treasurer
$45,000 $58,000 $57,500
$54,000 $70,000 $57,500
$61,000 $77,000 $57,500
$61,000 $77,000 $57,500
$61,000 $77,000 $63,000
$61,000 $77,000  $63,000
$63,000 $83,000 $63,000

Other Compensation & non-salary benefits:

Family Hith Ins OR Individual Hlth Insurance

$11,250.84 OR $4,653.84
$17,152.08 OR $7,137.60
$10,659 OR $4,411
$14,065.92 OR $5,812.32
$16,038.24 OR $6,578.88
$18,548.16 OR $7,608.48

$19,863.60 OR $8,148.12

Other Compensation & non-salary benefits:

County's NYS Retiremnt Contrib:

FICA & Medicare Short-term Disability

Same as above
Same as above
Same as above
Same as above
Same as above
Same as above
Same as above

11.3% of salary
12.2% of salary
17.1% of salary
18.5% of salary
20.9% of salary
18.7% of salary

16.2% of salary

7.65 % of salary
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

$10.47/mos
$9.75/mos
$11.05/mos
$11.05/mos
$10.80/mos
$10.80/mos

$10.80/mos

EAP
$1.97/mos

$2.03/mos
$2.03/mos
$2.03/mos
$2.03/mos
$1.45/mos

$1.45/mos



Hith Reimb Acct
(Fam OR Indiv)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600
$5,200 OR 2,600



